STATE OF CALIFORNIA

REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
SAN FRANCISCO BAY REGION

ITEM: 20

SUBJECT: CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2014



Hill, Stephen@Waterboards

From: Wolfenden, John@Waterboards

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 1:15 PM

To: Hill, Stephen@Waterboards

Subject: Intuit, Mt. View - complimentary email for Ron Goloubow

Stephen: | recommend we include this email in the correspondence item for the November
Board meeting. This email is complimenting new staff member Ron Goloubow’s high level of
responsiveness and professionalism in overseeing an investigation at one of Intuit’s future
commercial buildings in Mountain View. There was former industrial activity at the site that
caused contamination of soil and groundwater. The contamination had to be defined before
building construction could begin. We became lead agency for this site just before
construction was to begin and were able to rapidly require an onsite investigation and approve
the investigation results. This enabled the City to issue the grading permit for construction to
begin.

John Wolfenden

From: Bob McIntire [mailto:bob@novapartners.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 8:54 AM

To: Wolfenden, John@Waterboards

Cc: Goloubow, Ron@Waterboards; Barclay, Jerry; Peter Cusack
Subject: Intuit Project - Mt. View

Hi John,

I want to let you know that we on the Intuit team truly appreciate the professionalism and promptness that your
office and Ron in particular showed to get our project reviewed and approved by the Water Board.

We were quite concerned when DTSC handed the ball to a different agency and we had to start our regulatory
review over. We believe that Ron and you asked for a reasonable work plan, then provided a sensible review,
and now our approval to proceed.

We are very pleased that we are now underway with excavation and shoring.

Again, thank you for the high level of responsiveness and professionalism.

Much appreciated.

BOB MCINTIRE
(650) 324-5317
(415) 531-4026
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